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Aubrey Dunn
(COMMISSIONER

" December 20, 2016

Chevron North America 
' Exploration and Product Company 

1616 W Bender Blvd Room 134 
Hobbs FMT 
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: Ms. Cindy Herrera-Murillo

Re: Request for Surface Commingle, Jordan Central Tank Battery
Jordan 12 State #1 (30-025-33532)(
Jordan 12 State #2 (30-025-36716)
Jordan 12 State #3 (30-025-37050)
Mescalero; Cisco Northeast (96636)
Mescalero; Upper Penn, North (45750)
Mescalero; Wolfcamp, North (42160)
12-10S-R-32E

« Lea County, New Mexico

State oftyzv Mexico 

Commissioner ofPuBCic Lands
310 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL 

P.O.BOX 1148
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

COMMISSIONER S OFFICE
;f$one (505) 827-5760 '

2Tax (505} 827-5766 
5www.nmstatelands.org
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Dear Ms. Herrera-Murillo:

We are in receipt of your $150 application fee and request for surface commingling through Chevron’s 
Jordan Central Tank Battery for the above-captioned wells.

Since it appears that all the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division’s rules and regulations have been 
complied with, and there will be no loss of revenue to the State of New Mexico as a result of your 
proposed operation, your request is hereby approved. Our approval is subject to like approval by the. 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. Please submit a copy of the NMOCD’s approval to this office.

Our approval does not constitute the granting of any right-of-way or construction rights not granted by 
the lease instrument.

If you have any questions or if we may be of further help, please contact Marilyn Gruebel at 
505.827.5791.
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